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From: Gaston, Molly (SMO) [mailto:Molly.Gaston©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2011 12:39 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Cc: Burton, Faith (SMO) (JMD); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Recovery Details Summary 
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From: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
To: 	 Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
CC: 	 Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 8/31/2011 7:17:10 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Molly and Recovery Details Summary 

You can go ahead and send 

AvA, 1=L;i.rvinIA.qkcivin„.sclief. 

Acv 	Uk S. Attr)r - veu /F[irst: Asst. 	Attor A,eid 

Ari. -zcvL2 

(002) 514-751R 

LL: ((o.-2) 721-50R7 

From: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 4:15 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Molly and Recovery Details Summary 
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From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2011 2:31 PM 
To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ) 
Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Brook, Kristen (USAAZ); Settel, Lisa (USAAZ) 
Subject: Molly and Recovery Details Summary 
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Molly Gaston 
Office of Legislative Affairs 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Office: (202) 305-9134 I Cell: (202) 532-3346 
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